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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 2¥® ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY
KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, THE 30™ DAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT 1/37,
33GT ROAD INDUSTRIAL AREA, GHAZIABAD, UTTAR PRADESH-201001, TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 312, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board') and auditors
thereon. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without meodification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution;

—

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31%, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this
meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

il

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time,
M/s. Dharam Taneja Associates, Chartered Accountants, Delhi (FEN No. 003563N) be and is
hereby appointed/re-appointed as Statutery Auditor of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM] till the conclusion of the 7 AGM of the Company
to be held in the year 2029, at such remuneration as may be agreed upon between the Board of
Directors and Statutory Auditor,

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Item Ne. 3 - Authorisation for Borrowing Limits:

To Consider increase in the borrowing limits of the company and if thought fit, to pass with or
without modification, the following resolution as Special Resolution:
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"RESOLVED THAT in pursuant to Section 180({1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the
members of the company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to borrow moneys
in excess of the ageregate of the paid up capital, securities premium and free reserves of the
Company, provided that the total amount to be barrowed, together with the money already
borrowed by the company and cutstanding at any peint of time, apart from temporary loans
obtained/ to be obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business, shall not
be in excess of Rs, 100,00,00,000/- (Rupees Hundred Crore Only) over and above the aggregate of
the paid-up share capital, securities premium and free reserves of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to approval of Board of Directors from time to time, any
Director of the company be and is hereby authorized to take such steps as may be necessary for
ehtaining approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to the above and to do all matters arising
out of and incidental thereto and to sign and to execute deeds, applications, documents and file
returns with the Registrar of Companies, that may be required, on behalf of the company and
genarally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or
incidental thereto for giving effect to this resolution.”

Item No. 4 -To approve powers of the Board U/s 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act. 2013;

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a Spedial Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180({1}{a] and ather applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modifications or re-
enactments thereof, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company to create such mortgages, charges and hypothecation in addition to the
existing mortgages, charges and hypothecation created by the Company, on all or any of the
immovable and movable properties of the Company whaose so ever situated, both present and
future, and the whole or any part of the undertaking of the Company together with powers to take
over the management of the business and concern of the Company in certain events, in such
manner as the Bank may deem fit, to or in favour of all or any of the financial institutions/ banks/
lenders/ any other investing agencies or any other person(s)/ bodies corporate by private
placement or otherwise, to secure rupee/ foreign currency loans and/ or the issues of debentures,
bonds or other financial instruments (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Loans™), provided that
the total amount of Loans together with interest thereon at the respective agreed rates, compound
interest, additional interest, liquidate damages, commitment charges, premium on pre-payment or
on redemption, costs, charges, expenses and all other monies payable by the Company to the
afores®d parties or any of them under the agreements entered into/ to be entered into by the

Company in respect of the sald Loans, shall not, at time exceed the limit of Rs. 100,00,00,000/-
[Rupees Hundred Crore Only).
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to undertake all
such acts, deeds, matters and things to finalize and execute all such deeds, documents and writings
as may be deemed necessary, proper, desirable and expedient in its absolute discretion, to enable

this resolution, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

For KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED

AMIT CHAUHA

WHOLETIME DIRECTOR

DIN: 06942831

C-104, ADITYA GARDEN CITY,
SECTOR-6 VASUNDHARA, GZB-201012

Date: 05/09/2024
Place: Ghaziabad

h
fr e

OM PRAKASH

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 06942833

FLAT NO.K-101, ADITYA URBAN CASA,
SECTOR-78, NOIDA, GAUTAM BUDDHA
NAGAR, UTTAR PRADESH-201301
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll on
his/her belalf and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Pursuant to Section 105 of
the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members
holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total share Capital of Company may appoint
a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of
Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly
completed and signed, not later than 48 hours (Sunday is included in computation of 48 hours)
before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this report Proxies
submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, ete, must be supported by an appropriate

resolutionfauthority, as applicable.
2. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report, Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are being sent to Members.

3. The Remister of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are
interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection by the

members at the AGM

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution to the Company authorizing their

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting

5. Members / proxies / authorized representatives should bring the duly filled attendance slip
enclosed herewith to attend the mecting.

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.
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Item No. 3

Keeping in view the Company's long term strategic and business objectives, the company is in
need o®additional funds. For this purpose, the company may, from time to time, raise finance from
various banks and/or financial institutions and/or any other lending institutions and/or bodies
corporate and/or such other persons/ individuals as may be considered fit, which, together with
the moneys already borrowed by the company (apart from the temporary loans obtained from the
company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up
capital, securities premium and free reserves of the company.

Pursuant ta Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow
mare than the aggregate of the paid-up capital, securities premium and free reserves of the
company except with the consent of the members of the company obtained through Special

Resolution in a General Meeting.

In view of the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of the company at its meeting held on 05t
september, 2024, subject to the approval of the shareholders of the company, accorded its
approval to borrow moneys in excess of the aggregate of the paid up capital, securities premium
and free reserves of the Company, provided that the total money to be borrowed, together with
the mqgey already borrowed by the company and outstanding at any point of time, apart from
temporary loans obtained/ to be obtained from the Company's bankers in the n:di'narj.r course of
business, shall not be in excess of Rs. 100,00,00,000/- {Rupees Hundred Crore Only) over and
above the aggregate of the paid-up share capital, securities premium and free reserves of the

company.

In view of the aforesaid, it is proposed to take approval under section 180(1){c) of the Companies
Act, 2013, by way of Special Resolution, up to a limit of Rs. 100,00,00,000/- (Rupees Hundred
Crore Only) over and above the aggregate of the paid-up share capital, securities premium and

free reserves of the company.

The Board commends approval of the resclution set out in [tem No. 3 of the accompanying Notice
as Special Resolution.

None of the Directors are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, In the
resolution,

—
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Members of the Company are further to note that section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013
mandates that the Board of Directors of the Company shall exercise the power to sell, lease or
otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of any undertaking(s) of the Company,
only with the approval of the members of the Company by way of special resolution.

Explanation (i) to section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the meaning of an
“undertaking” shall mean an undertaking in which the investment of the Company exceeds twenty
per cent of its net worth as per the audited balance sheet of the preceding financial year or an

undertaking which generates twenty per cent of the total income of the Company during the
previous financial year.

Explanation (ii) to section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the meaning of
“substantially the whole of the undertaking” in any financial year shall mean twenty per cent or

more of the value of the undertaking as per the audited balance sheet of the preceding financial
year.

None of the Directors or other key managerial personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in
any way, concerned or interested in the Resolution except to the extent of their holding.

For KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED

AN
o Irots?

AMIT CHAUH 9»1 OM PRAKASH

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 06942831 DIN: 06942833

C-104, ADITYA GARDEN CITY, FLAT NO.K-101, ADITYA URBAN CASA,
SECTOR-6 VASUNDHARA, GZB-201012 SECTOR-78, NOIDA, GAUTAM BUDDHA

NAGAR, UTTAR PRADESH-201301

Date: 05/09/2024
Place: Ghaziabad
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED

CIM: U18101UP2022PTC 165410
Registered Office: 1/37, SSGT Road Industrial Area, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh-201001

Annual General Meeting: 30% September, 2024

Please fill attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

[ hereby record my presence at the 2 Annual General Meeting held at the Registered Office of the
company an Monday, 30% September, 2024 at 11:00 AM.

Member's/proxy's Name

Member's/proxy's Signature

MNo. of Shares:

Folio No./DP Id No*./ Client Id Number®
*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

(FOR INSTRUCTION SEE AS UNDER)

NOTICE

1. Shaggholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the attendance slips with them when they
come to the meeting and hand them over at the gate after affixing their signatures on them.

2. Shareholders intending to require any information to be explained in the meeting are requested
to inform the company at least 7 days in advance of their intention to do so, so that the papers
relating thereto may be made available if the Chairman permits such information to be furnished.
3. Shareholders are requested to advise indicating their account numbers, the change in their
address, if any to the company. !

4. Shareholders are requested to bring their coples of the Annual Report to the venue of the AGM.



(FORM NO, MGT-11)

Proxy Form

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration Rules, 2014]

CIN: U18101UP2022PTC165410
Name of Company: KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: 1/37, S5GT Road Industrial Area, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesg-201001

-
Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

==

E-mail Id:

Folio No./Client 1d/DP
ID:

1/ We, EEl'ng the member(s) of .........shares of the above named company, hereby appolnt

: Name:, PR— apapsmyee: - FREDCATEES vinn i sannsnnmiansisanspsnituns 07T R L
SIEMAtUrE: .. e rerareseeens . or failing him

2 NamEz e s s e Address: .o ceereasrrres s 51t | [ R S ki
e Tt 1T 11 OO .. or failing him

3, T Address:.......coer e sinsonssnnes 21 "
SURTIAR LB st snr s dstbiiamsbisns =

as my/our proxy to atténd and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 27 Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 30% September, 2024 ar 11:00 A.M. at the
Registered Office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as

are indicated below:
[SLNO. | Resolutions For Against
ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS
1. To adopt the Audited Financial Statements for

the financial year ended 3w March, 2024

together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thersan,




To appoint the Stéiﬂru:}r Auditors of the
Company

Resolutions For Agalnst

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

Authorisation for Borrowing Limits

To approve powers of the Board U/s 180(1){a)
of the Companies Act, 2013

Signed this ......day of w.....20_
Affix Rggenue Stamp

signature of shareholder

Signature of first proxy holder {5]

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the "For” or “Against” column blank

against any or all of the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as
he/she may deem appropriate.
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Ta,
The Members of

KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Director's have pleasure in presenting the Director's Report of your Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors' Report of your company
for the financial year ended on 315 March, 2024,

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Sales = B,435.36 5,498.88
‘Other Income 15.51 I 13.65

Total Income 8.450.87 5.512.54
Duizln.ﬁalE:"J_ ¥ { 50.58 61.62

Expenses |  7,679.38 5,126.23

Total Expenses 7,729,906 5,187.85
Fru-_lil,.i [l nssiwl'l-;:mrr: fax 720.91 324.68
Current Tax 181.60 105.71
Deferred Tax 273 (9.77)
Profit/[Loss) after Tax 536.58 228,74
Earnings per share (Rs): 51.82 - | 14296

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year under review, the total Revenue of the Company was Rs. 8,43536/- (lakhs)
against Rs. 5498.88/- (lakhs) in the previous year. The company has earned a total profit of Rs.
536.58/- (lakhs) against Rs. 228.74/- (lakhs] in the previous year.

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.
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MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The following Meetings of the Board of Di

is having website i.e. www.kiaasa.com and annual return of Company has been
uch website. Link of the same is given below: https://www klaasa.com/

rectors were held during the Financial Year 2023-24-

5. Date of Board No. of
No. Meeting Strength Directors
s Present
01 21/04/2023 2 2
02 26,/06/2023 2 -3
-
03 i 06,/09,2023 2 2
04| 08,/08/2023 2 2
05 26,/09/2023 2 2
06 05/10/2023 2 2
07 07/11,/2023 Z 2
08 08/11/2023 2 2
0% 22/11/2023 2 7
10 01/01,2024 2 2 ]
1 01/02/2024 2 2
12 16/02/2024 2 7
13 26/02/2024 2 2
|

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S

Al the end of the financlal year, the Board

Chauhan,

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.

is duly composed with Mr, Om Prakash and Mr. Amit
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There has been no change in the constitution of the Board during the financial year under review
i.e. thewtructure of the Board remains the same.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUD
The Auditor's Report doesn't contain any information in relation to fraud.

BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITQRS'S REPORT

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with relevant notes to the
accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comment.

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of

the Company which have oceurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which
the fingneial statements relate and the date of the report.

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company's operations in future,

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARI:;
The Company has Complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards (as amended from time to

time) on meetings of the Board of Directors issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India and approved by Central Government under section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

For the financial year ended 31% March, 2024, the Company has not transferred any sum to
reservits.

DIVIDEND

Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 312 March, 2024,

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.
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As on March 31, 2024, the LCompany does not have any subsidiary/joint venturefassociate
companies,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF RUSINESS
There {g no change in the nature of the business of the company.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable as there was no
dividend declared and paid last year.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b)  The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view

of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

£) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records In accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively: and

f} The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operati ng effectively,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Previsions relating to Independent Director are not applicable to the Company.

‘ KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.
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STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS' REPORT

M/s Dharam Taneja Associates, Chartered Accountants, be and is hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Company. Company has obtained from the Audito r, a certificate as required under

section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that th ey are eligible to continue as statutory
auditor of the Company.,

Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended, 313 March, 2024 s annexed herewith
for your kind perusal and information. (Annexure: 1)

The Prlfvisions relating to Secretarial Audit are not applicable to the company.

YIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Provisions relating to vigil mechanism/Whistle Blower Paolicy does not apply to the company.

CORFORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility does not apply to the company for the
F.Y. 2023-24. However, the net profit of the company has exceed the limit of 5 Cr. in the FY. 2023-
24 and the provisions related to CSR will be applicable to the company from the F.Y. 2024-25,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The provisions related to the constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not

applicable to the Company therefore the Company has not constituted any Nomination and
Remuneration Committee,

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the year, the Company has not given any Loans, Guarantee and Investments made under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

RELATED 'ARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts [ arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis.

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.

0 1757 25 61 Yoad, nduiz“al Ases, Lal Kuan, Ghotkabad = 200002 (U] € kiaossik aasmeni co—

Proudly Operating 100+ Stores In 604 Citles Pan Indla
CINNO U1B101UP2022PTCI65410,

& Lamazzm

MOBLE no:- 09810244570



KIAASA

Ethnic Women's Wear

E
During the vear, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with

related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company
on materiality of related party transactions.

Form AQC-2 has been attached herewlth as Annexure 2.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished
cansidering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

EORETGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.
DEPOSTS:
The company has not accepted any deposits during the financial year under review.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

During the year, The Company was not covered under section 148{1} of the Companies Act, 2013.
S0, there is no requirement to maintain Cost records to the company.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are cvents, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's husinesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A
formal enterprise wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key
risks will now be managed within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions
and cagporate functions will embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, and make use of
these in their decision making., Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the
annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk manapement
process in our mult-business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become

embedded inta the Company's business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks
remaln current and dynamic.

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses in
the design or operation were ohserved.

PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKCRUPTCY CODE.Z016;
No application has been made or any proceeding is pending under the 1BC, 2016.

The company has never made any one-time settlement against the loans obtained from Banks and
Financial Institution and hence this clause is not applicable.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
-

ARE
a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the vear under review.
. DONUS 511ARES

The Company has not issued any bonus shares during the year under review.
d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OFTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

w" - KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.
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[PREVENTION - 1

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirement of The

sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
Internal complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding

sexual harasment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered
under this policy,

No complaint was received by the Company related to the sexual harassment during the reporting
period.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that ne disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or etherwise,

3. lssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any
scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this Report.

4. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company recelve any
remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries.

5. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future,

Your director's further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant
to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Proh
2013,

ibition and Redressal) Act,

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.
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Ethnic Women's Wear

KNOW G T

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received
from the Banks, Government Authoritics, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year
under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
committed service of the Executives, staff and Workers of the Com pany.

For KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED

for trmte>
AMIT CHAUHA f OM PRAKASH
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 06942831 DIN: 06942833
C-104, ADITYA GARDEN CITY, FLAT NO.K-101, ADITYA URBAN CASA,
SECTOR-6 VASUNDHARA, GZB-201012 SECTOR-78, NOIDA, GAUTAM BUDDHA
NAGAR, UTTAR PRADESH-201301
Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 05/09/2024
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DHARAM TANEJA ASSOCIATES

s

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT
TE THE MEMBERS OF KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED
I. Reporf on the Audit of the Financial Stafements

[. | Oplnian

A | We hove oudited the accompanying Finoncial Sftatements of KiAASA RETAIL
PRMVATE LIMITED , which comprse the Bolonce Sheet as of March 31, 2024, the
Staterent of Prefit and Loss and the Slofement of Cash Fiows for the year ended

on fthal date. and a summary of ihe signficont accounting polcies and ofher
explanatory information [hereinafter referad fo ot “the Finoncial Slatements”™),

B. [ Inowopinionond to the best of ow information and according fo the explonations
given fo us, the afsresaid Financial Stalements give the information required by the
‘Companies Acth 2013 [“the Act] in the mannerso reguired and give a frue and
fair view in conformity with the Accounfing Standorg: prescrbed under section
133 aof the Act read wilh the Companies [Accownfing Standavds) Ruwes 2021,

(' ("A5"] and ofher occounting principles generally accepted in Indva, of the stafe of

affairs of the Compary a3 af March 31, 2024, the profitfios ond i cash fows for
Ihe year ended on that date,

2. | Basis for Opinfon

W conduched our audif of the Financial Stalements n accordonce with the Slandards
on Audifing specified under sechion 143(10) of the Act [SAs), Our responsibdlies under
Ihose Standonds are fwther described in the Auditar's Responsibililes far the Audit of
the Finoncial Stafements seclion of ow repord, We are independent of the Company in
accardonce with the Code of Ethics iisved by the inslitute of Charfered Accounfants of
india [ICAN fagether with the ethical requirements that are refevant 1o ow audit of the
finoncial sfatemsents under the provisons of the Act and the Ruwes made thereunder,
and we have fffied owr other ethical responsbiiies in accordance with Thase
requirements and the /CAl's Code of Elfvcs. We beleve that the cudit Evidence we

have obtained i sulficient and opprogviote fo provide o besis far owr oudil oesrisn an the
Financial Saterrents,

| 3. | Key Avdit Molters(KaM) (IF DESIRED)
Key oudft maffers are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, were of mos!
sigrifficance in ouw awd? of fhe Anancial Stotements of the curen! perod. These mathers
m were gddresied in the context of ouw audit of the Fnancial Sfotements as o whole, ond in
forming our apinion thereon, and we do nof provide a 1eparale opinion an these moation,

We have delermined the mafters described below to be the key oudit maffers fo be
commuricated inour repaor,

4. | Other Information - Board of Directors’ Report

A | The Company's Board of Direclors s responsibie for the preparation and

presentation of its report (herein offer called as "Boaard Report"] which
comprises variows Infarmofion required under section 134{3) of the
Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial statements and
ouwr aucfor's report thereon,

;| Our opinion an fthe financial stafements does not cover the Board Report
prand we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

-
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In connection wilth our gudit of the financial stalements, our responsibilify
i to read the Board Report and in doing so, consider whether the Board
Report & matedoly inconsistent with the financial stalements or our
knowledge oblained durng the cowse of ow oudt or otherwise appears
to be materialy misstated.

If, based on the waork we have perdormed, we conclude that there 5 a
matenal mistaternent in this Board Reporl, we are required o reporf that
foct. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Manogement’s Respansibility for the Financial Statements

A,

The Compony's Board of Directors & responiible for the matfers stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect fo the preparation of these Financial
Sfotements that give o e and far view of the finonckal posiion. financial
pefarmance, and cash flows of the Company in occordance with the AS and
other occounting principles generaly accepfed in india. Thi respansibility also
includes maintenonce of odequate occouniing records in accordance with the
oroviions of the  Act for sofeguarding  the assefs of the Company and for
preventing and detecfing frouds ond other megulxities selection and applcation
of appropiafe occounfing polcies making judgments and esimotes that arg
reasonable and predent and design. implementolion and monfengnce of
adequate intemal financial contrals, that were opevating effectively for ensuring
the occurocy ond completeness of the occounfing records, relevant fo the
preporation ond presentalion of the financio! siatements thot give o frue and
fair view and are free from maferial misstofement, whether due o fraud oF arer

in preparing the Finoncial Sfofements, monogement & responiitle for assessing
the Compary's abity fo continee as @ gaing concern, diclosng, o5 opplcabie,
matleri relaled o Qoing concedn and wsing the gong concem  basg of
accouniing unkess mamzgement either infends to iquidote the Company or fo
ceale operations. or hos no reailic allemalive but to do so. The Board of
Direclors are responsible for overseeing the Compamy’s financial reporting
RQCEES,

Avditar's Reiponlbliies far fhe Avdl of the Finanelal Shatemenfs

A

Cwr ohiechives are o obloin recsonoble ossurance obout whether the Fingncial
Ltotements as a whale are ree lrom mateda) missfaofement, whether dus fo fraus
ar era, and o Swe an oudifor's repart That incluckes our aginion. Reasanable
assurance 5 a high evel of affurance, bl 5 not o guarantes that on owdait
canduched i gccordance with 545 will always defect o matedal misstaternent
when i exishs, Missialements con ame ram raed or emor and are congiciorsd
matenal I, indivigualy or in the oggregate. they could reasonably be expecied
o irfluence the econamc decisions of vsers laken on the basis of fhese Financial
Stataments,

As part of an oudlf In accordance with 5As, we exercite professional judgment
and maintain professional skeplicism throuvghout the aoudit. We alio:

I dentify ond osess the mks of moledol meshalement of e finoncial
datements, whether due  fo froud or emar, design and perform ot
| procedwes responsive 1o fthose risks, and ablain audi! avidence that is sulficient




and oppropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The sk of not defecting o
matenal misstaterment resulfing from fraud & higher than for one resuling fram
emor, a8 froud may volve colusion. forgery.  infenfional  omissions,
misrepresentalions, or the overide of infernal coning,

il Qbtain an understanding of intemal financial contrels relevant fo the audit in
omer 1o desgn  oudi!t procedures thal ore cpproprale in the circumsiances.
Llr'u:rlar section [43(3)(] of the Acl we are alio responsitle for expressing ouw
opinicn on whether the Compony has odequote infemal financial contrals with

reference fo financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
coninos.

il Evolugle the approgvioteness of accownfing poicies wed ond ithe

reasonableness of accounfing esfimafes ond relafed diclosures maode by
Management

i) E_-:unck.lde on the appropriateness of monogement's use of the going concem
basiz of occounting and, baied on the audi evidence oblgined, whether g
matedial uncerdainty exisfs relgfed fo events or condions that may cost sionificant
doutt on the Company's abiity fo confinue as o going concem. If we conclude
that a maleral uncerainty exiils, we ore required fo draw offenfion in our
audifor's report fo the related dscloswes n fhe Fnoncial Stotements ar, ¥ such
disclosures are inodeguate, fo modify ow opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the oudit evidence obfoined up fo the dote of our oudilor's report. However,
future events or condifions may cowe the Compony lo cease fo confinue as o
Going concem,

vl Evaluafe fhe overal presenfalion, sfructure, and content of the FRansia
Stafements, nclidng the disclkosures, and whether the Foonciol Sfofemnents
represent the undeming rarsactions and events in g manner that achieves falr
presentalian

Materiolify & the mognifude of misstatements in the Finoncinl Solements Thatl,
Inchidualy or bn oggregafe, makes it probable that the economic decisions of o
recsonably knowledgeohls user of he Finonciol Slafements moyvbe infiuenced,
We consider gquaniitolive materolly and quaolalive factors in il plonning the
scope of ow oudt work and in evaluating the resulfs of ow work: and i) fo
evaluate the effect of any idenllfied mistalements it ihe Financial Sfafements.

We commiunicate with those charged with govemance regarding, omang other |
matters the plaonned scope and fiming of the owdt and signiicant auait findings,
including any sgnificont deficiencies in infemal condrol that we idenfify duing ow
erueh,

We oko provide fthose charged with govemance with o stofement thaot we hove
compled with reievant athical mqguremants regarding independence. and fo
commuricate with them of reiaffonships and afher matters thal may recsanably
be thought fo beor on ow independence, and where opplicable, relafed
serfeguaTals,

From the malfers communicoted with those charged with govemonce, we
determine thase maffers thol were of most significance in the audf of the Fnancicl

T § Siqtemenl’s of fthe cuwrent perod and are therefore the key oudit maffen. We




describe thete maffers In ow audifor's repor! wnless low o reguialion precludes
public disclosue about the matter ar when, in exremely rare chocumstances, we
datemnine that g malter should not be communicated in owr repor becouse fhe
advene corsequences of daing so would recsonably be expecied o oulweigh
the public inferest benefits of such communication [Delefe This parogroph IF MO
AM]

II. Report on Other Legal and Regulalory Requirements

1. | As required by Secfion 143(3) of ihe Act, based on our audid we repar that;

A

We have sought and abiained all the infarmafion ond explonations which fo fhe
best of our knowledge and befiel were necessary for the purposes of our gudit

a.

In cur opinion, proper books of occount as reguired by lew hove been kept by
the Company so far o it appears from ow exominafion of fhose books except
for the matters staled in the parogroph 2 v below on reporting under Rule 11{g)
of ihe Companies [Audil ond Audilors] Rules, 2004,

e Bolance Sheet, the Stofement of Profit ard Lot and the Statement of Cash

Flow deaft with by this Report are in ogreement with the relevant books of
account.

In ow opinion the oforesaord nanckal sfoltemenfs comply with he A3

prescribed under Secfion 133 of the Act, recd with the Companies fAccouwnting
Stanclords) Rules, 2021

On the bask of the willen represenfations received fram the directors os on
Maorch 31, 2024 taken on record by fhe Board of Direcfors, none of the direchars

i diguoliffed o3 on Mavrch 31, 2024 from being oppoinfed of o direcior in
tarms of fection 164 {2] of the Act,

The meadificotions reloling to the madnfenance of accounft ong afher moflers
connected fherewith are g5 stafed in the povogroph ¥ ja) (B above on
reporfing under Section 143{31b] of fthe Act and parograph 2 [vi] below on
reporfing under Rwte 11 {gl of the Companies [Audit and Audifors] Rules, 2014,

With respect fa the odeguacy of ihe ntemnal inancial confrols with reference to
financial sfafemeants of fhe Compoany and he caperafing effectiveness of such
caninols, refer to our separafe Report in “Annmexwre A", Our report expresses on
unmodiied opmion on he odeguaocy aond operaling effeclivensss of the
Companys internal financial confrols with reference fo inamcial statements,

Withy respect do the other mallen fo be included i the Avdilars Repord in
aocordance with Ruwe 11 of the Companies [Audt and Auditors] Rides:, 2074, os

amended in our opinion and fo the best of ow infarmalion and occording to
the explanafions given fo us;

The Company hos diicksed the mpoct of pending ifigofions an ifs flnoncial
jpastion in its Financial Statements,

The Company has mode provision, os required under the appicable low or
ococounting sfondards, for malerial foreseeable losses, ¥ ony, on long-ferm
confracts inchading demvalive confracs,




=

There hos been no delay in fronsfering amounis, reguired fo be fransfemed, fo
the Investor Educalion and Frofection Fund by ihe Company.

a) The management has represented fhat, fo the best of Its knowledge and befief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned o invested  (either from bomowed funds
or share premiurm ar any other sources or kind of funds) by the company 1o or in any
alher penon o enlity, including foreign enfifies  “intermedianes”] with the
undersianding. whether recorded in wriing or otherwise, that the infermediony shall
whether dreclly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entily identified in any
manner whalsoever by o behall of the company (“ullimafe beneficianes”] or
provide any guangntes, security or the ke on behall of the Utimafe beneficiares.

bl The management has reprasented, thal, 1o the best of ifs knowledge and belel,
no funds hove been receled by the company from any peson ar eniify inclioing
foreign enlites ("Funding Parfies"] with he wndesfonding, whether recorded in
wiiting or ctherwise, thal the company shal, whether directly o indivechly. fend or
imvest in other persen or entlty idenified in amy manner whalsoever by or behalf of
fhe Funding Party [“Wimale Beneficianes] o provide any guaranfees, secuily ar the
lke on behalf of the uiimaote beneficiaries; and

cll Bosed on mwich ouvdl! grocedues fhal were comsldered regsonobie and
apprapiate in the circumstances, nothing has come fo ow pofice that hos cowed
us o beleve that representafions under sub clawse (a) and (b cantain any matana!
mis-stafement,

W,

The Company bas neither declared nor pokd any dividend durng the year,

wi,

Bogeed &0 owr geaminalian. e company hold wed an accounting seffware far
maindaining of its books of account which does nof have the fealure of recording
gudif il et fog] faclify in fermns of the Proviso fo Rule 3{1) of the Comperies
{Accounis Rules, 2004,

As reguired By the Compandes favdifor's Reparl] Qrder, 2020("the Order”) issued
Ly the Ceniral Govemment in ferms of Seclion 143(11) of the Act, we give in

“Annexure B'" g stafement an the matfers specified in paragranhs 3 ond 4 of
the Crder.

Far Dharam Taneja Assoclales
Chartered Accountanls
Firrm Repistralion Muemiber = 003583M

Farfner

pAermteenship Member = 095325

Place - Naw Dethi,
Dale $05/0772024
UDIM: : 2402532 5BKATCESFO4



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Kiaasa Retail Private Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 {(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Kiaasa Retail

Private Limited ("the Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
23,

Auditors” Responsibility

Ohur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICATI and deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financlal controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Chur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting incuded
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidenoe we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting,




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper managemerit override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 319 March 2024, based an the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Faor,

Dharam Taneja Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm’'s registration number: 003563N

Ny,
Varun Taneja\ﬁ

Partner
Membership number: 095325

UDIN; 24095325BKATCESI04

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 5 September 2024



ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the members of KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LUMITED of even date)

() (2) (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.

(8) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
assels,

() All Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management

al a regular interval of time (nomally once a year). No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification,

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
{other than immaovable properties where the company Is the lessee and the lease

agreement are duly execulad In favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial staternent
are held in the name of the Company.

{d} The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right to
use assals) or Intangible assets or both during the year.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, No proceedings have been inttiated during
the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amanded in
2016) and rules made thereunder.

(i)  (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year except
for inventaries fying with third parties. In our opinion, the frequency of verification by the
managemeant is reasonable and the coverage and procedure for such verification is
appropriate. Inventories ying with third parties have been confimed by managemant as
at 31st March, 2024, Mo discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical
stock and book records that were 10% or more in aggregate for each ¢lass of inventory.

(b} The Company has not been sanctioned working capital fimits in excess of ¥ 5 crore,
in aggregate, at any points of tima during the year, fram banks or financial institutions on

the basis of security of current assels and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)b) of the
Order is not applicable.

(i) The Company has made investments in, provided any guarantee and security and
granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, 10
companies, firrms, Limited Liability Parinerships or any other paribes durng the year,

I

3




()

(v)

(vi)

{wii)

(b) In our opinion, the investments made, guarantees provided, sacurity given and the terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances In the nature of loans and guarantees
provided, during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest,

(c} In respect of loans and advances granted by the Company, the schedule of

repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and repayment or
receipls are regular.

{d) In respect of loans and advances granted by the Company, there are no overdue
amount remaining cutstanding as al the balance sheet date.

{e) There are no loans granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year

and has been renewed and extended. Hence, reporting under clause 3{ii)(e) i3 not
applicable,

ify The Company has not given any loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any tarms or period of repayment.

The Companias has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the

Companies Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provided, as
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information &nd explanations given to us, the

Company has not accepled any deposits. Therefore, the reporting of clause 3(v) of the
Drder s not applicable 1o the Company,

The maintenanca of cosl records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013 for the business

activities camied out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause(vi) of the order is
not applicabla to the company.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / @ccrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed stalutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-lax, Sales-tax, Service tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise,
value added tax and cess and any other stalutlory dues lo appropriate authority have
generally been regularly deposited during the year by the Company. According fo the
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounls payabla in respect of
Goode and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employes's Stale Insurance, |ncome-lax,
Sales-tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and Cess and

other statutory dues were in arrears, as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six
months from the data they became payable,

{b) Accoeding to the information and explanations given 1o us and the records of the
Company examined by us, as at March 31, 2024, there are no dues of Goods and
Service Tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax which have nol basn deposited on account of any dispule.

Details of dues of Income Tax which has not been deposited as on March 31, 2024 on
accounts of disputes are given below:

Name of | Mature of | From where | Pericd to which | Amount involve
Etatuie Dues dispula is pending | tha amount

ralatng




The Incame | Income Tax
Tax Act’ 1961

(viii} According to the informalion and explanations given to us and the records of the

(i)

(x)

(x1}

(i)

(il

Company examined by us, as al March 31, 2024, there were no such tmnsaﬂi-ms
relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as

income during the year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
16861).

(a) The Company has not default in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interast thereon 1o any lender.

(b} The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government ar any government autharity.

{c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no

ocutstanding termn loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause
J(ix)ic) of the Order is not applicable,

{d) On &n overall examination of the financial stalements of the company, the company
has not raised any fund on shori term basis,

(&) On an overall examination of the financial stalements of the Company, the Company

has taken Inter Corporate Depaosit from holding company on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries.

{f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is nol applicable.

{a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer ar further public offer
{including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order Is not applicable.

{b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential alioiment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures {fully or partly or oplionally) and hence
reparting under clausa 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

{a) Mo fraud by the Company and on the company has been noliced or reported during
the year,

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Acl has been filed
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Governm&nt, during the year and upto the date of this report,

(c) As infarmed, the Company has nol recelved any whistle blower complaints during the
year and up 1o the date of this report.

The company is not a Midhi company, therefore the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the
arder is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act,2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details

of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
by the applicable accounting standards, B




(xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Cempany does not have an internal

audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per the provisions
of the Companies Act 2013.

(xv) Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors Or perscn

connecled with him and therefore the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

{%vi} (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45.|A of the Resanve

Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3{xvi){a) & (b) of the Order s not
applicable.

(b} In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in

the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporiing under clause 30wvi)c) & (d) of the Order is not applicabla.

(xvil) The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year coverad by our

audit and the immediately preceding financial year,

{xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the

(xix)

{=x)

(i)

year,

On the hasis of tha financial ratics, ageing and expected datles of realzation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any malarial
uncerainty exists as on the date of the audil report indicating that Company i3 not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing al the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a peried of one year from the balance sheet date,

The provision of Sec 135 of Companies Act 2013 is not appficable to the company,
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) is not applicable.

There is no consclidation of financial statements, accordingly reporting under clause
3{xxi) is not applicable

For Dharam Taneja Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firrn Begisfration Humbear — 00354

ooy

mMembenhip Humber = 095325

Place - Maw Delhd,

Daie ; 05/09/2024

UDIN24075325BK ATCESRDA



Kiaasa Retail Private Limited
CIN No.: U1B101UP2022PTC165410
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 March 2024
(Al amounts in lakhs of #, except share data and as stated otherwiza)

Particulars Note | FOR THE YEAR ENDED | FOR THE YEAR ENDED
Mo, 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Income
. Income from operations 21 8,435 36 5,498.88
. Otherinceme 22 15.51 13,68
i Total income 8.450.87 5.512.54
IV.  Expenses:
Change in inventory 23 -3,154.16 -443 78
Purchase 24 822710 347965
Other direct expenses 25 13.11 28.74
Employee Benefits expenses 28 776.03 506.12
Financial Costs 27 16372 B7.70
Depreciation and amonization expenszas 28 50,58 61.62
Other expanses 29 1,653.57 1,467.30
W, Taotal 7,729.96 5,187.85
Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems
VI and Tax (v - 1) 720,81 324.68
Exceptional and extracrdinary items
Vil. Profit Befora Extraordinary items and Tax 720,91 324.68
Extracrdinary ems
Wil Profit f {Loss) before tax 720.91 324.68
1¥. Tax Expensas: —
(i} Current Tax 181.60 - 10671
(ii) Taxes of previous year = H
{iii} Deferrad tax charge / (assels) 16 273 (8.7
X. ProfitfLoss) after Tax 535.59# 228.74
¥l Profit{Loss) for the Pariod 536.58 228.74
Xll, Earning Per Equity Share;
“} Bqak‘, 30 51 .32 142.86
{2} Diluteg 51,82 142 .96
Significant Accounting policies 2

Motes referred to above lorms an integral part of Balanca Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss

Referred to our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
Dharam Taneja Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn. No.: 003583N

{Pariner)
M.MNo. 085325

Place; Hew Delhi
Date: 0509/2024
UDIN | 24095325BKATCEBGD4

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Klaasa Retail Private Limited

L)
pre=s

Om Prakash

Diractor
(DIN 0B842833)

Place: Ghaziabad
Datea:

Amit

Directar
(DIN 05942831)

Place: Ghaziabad
Date:




Kipasa Retall Privata Limited
CIM Mo W80 UPZ0ZEPTC 185410
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 March 2024
{All gmaunts ir lakhe of T, excepl shate dals and as ststad olhsrwlsa)

Sr. No. PARTICULARS ":J Bl ASAT21March2024 | AS AT 34 MARCH 2023
| |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders” funds
|a) Sheme capitel 3 450000 50.00
o) Resenes and surplus d 76093 ZZB.T4
1,210.83 278,74
2 |Mon-gurrent llabliithes
(&) Leng-tarm bordwitgs ] 24474 94778
(b} Qther lang-temm lisbiktes ] 1,616.81 515.08
te) Long-term provisians T 1571 .
1,877.38 1,482.88
a l'.ln'l‘in: LI"E'E“
{a) Shom-erm berrowings & 1,343.68 1,168.87
&) Trade payables B
E:L;ﬂlﬂl outstansdng dues of micro enlerpises and smel enlerprises, 750,00 BI8.33
{ily todal outatending dues of srediors olher than mizr erlerprises 14
end mall enterprises HARGAS 1.360.
(e} Other currant liabdilies 10 188,47 97583
14} Shof-term provisions 11 18221 105.71
6456.78 4,276.68
TOTAL B.548.08 §,017.30
t I [ASSETS
1
&) Fropery, plant and aquipmant, end imangible assets
{iy Propery plant and egupment 12 g5z.82 11546
(i} Intmngible assels 1 1367 15868
[b) Leng-term lzans and adyances 14 382,05 328.32
1.248.54 459 46
Defamed lax aesets (net) 15 505 7.7
2 |Current Assota
{a) Inyvertonss 16 516088 159640
[b) Trade Receivables 17 g72.81 2,853 81
(e} Cash and cash equivalenis 18 17328 138,77
{dj Shon-term loans and ddvancas i3 1,855.10 38572
[m) DiRer Currant Assets 20 443 TH 134.37
8.204.40 5,550,068
TOTAL §.548.00 6.017.30
Signilican Acsounting Policies 2

Metes referred ko above forms an indegral part of Bstance Sheat and Statemant of

Relemed ko cur repor of even dele sflached

Far and on behalfl af For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Dharam Tans|a Assoclates Klaasa Retall Private Limited

(Ghartered Accourtants) E. 1 el

Fan Fegn. Mo, DD35E3N g‘l:‘_______,_._--*

Varun Ta Om Prakash Amit f
{Partmer) Direschor Dhrecd

M Mo, 095325 (DI DE042833) (DN DBB42E
Place; Maw Delhi

Date;  CEOS/2024 Plaes: Ghaziabad Place: Ghazabed
UDIN ; 24085325BKATCEGSD4 Date: Date;




Kinasn Retall Private Limited
CIN Mo U1B101UP2022PTC 165410
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Al amounits in lakhs of ¥, except share data and as stated olharwisa)

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit | (Loss) belore Tax 720.91 324.88
Depreciation 50,58 61,682
Interest expenses . 137.54 3912
Interest incoms {0.78) =
Operating Profit (Loss) before working capital changes 808.27 42543
(increase) [ Decreasa In Inventory {3,154 16) {1,908.40)
(increase) | Decrease in Trade Receviable 2,221.00 {2,893.81)
{increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loan and Advances (53.74) (328,32
{Increase) ! Decrease in Short Term Loan and Advances (1,469 .38) (385.72)
{Increase) | Decrease in Other non-curment and currect assels (308.38) {132,38)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payablas 2,708.95 2,025.47
Imerease f {Decrease} in Other non-cument and current liabilites 32587 1.480.71
Increase / (Decrease) in Long larm provishans 11.32 .
Increasa / (Decreasa) in Short Term Provision 0.61 =
Net cash genarated from cperating activitles 1,120.15 {1.,795.01)
Tases Provided! Paid (net) (10571} -
1,084.44 {1,795.01)
B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceed from issue of shares 400.00 50.00
Acquition of assels (TES.53) {182.76}
Interest on Fixed Deposits 078 -
{385.16) l142.'-"9[
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
{Decreasa) / Increase |n borrowing (52824} 211686
addition in fixed deposits (20.87)
Interast paid {13754} (3912}
[EB6.75) 2,077.54
INCREASE [ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 12.52 138.77
Caszh and Cash Equlvalents at the Beglnning of the Year 139.77 -
Cazh snd Cash Eqguivalants at the End of the Year 162.29 139,77
Cash and Cash Equivalents includae :
Cash In Hand 14723 137.45
Balance ai Banks 5.05 232
152.29 139.77
Hotes :

1. The above Cash flow staterment has been prepared under séclion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rufe T of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Indirect Method set outin AS-3 issued by inslifule of Charered Accountants of India,

2. Figures in brackets indicate cash oulgo.

3. Previous year figures have been regrouped and recasted wherever necessary fo conform to the current year classification,

Referred to our report of even date atiached
For and on behalf of
Dharam Tanejs Associates
{Charered Accountants)
Firm Regn. No.: O03583N

EAFI.I.IH TANEJA “

{Fropriator)

Membership No, 095325

UDI+ 24035325BKATCESS04
Place: Mew Dalhi

Date 05/09/2024

For and on bahall of the Board of Directors of
Kiaasa Retall Private Limited

et

Om Prakash
Director
(DN 0B242833)

Place: Ghaziabad
Date:

Amit Chauhin
Director

(DIN 08942831)

Place; Ghaziabad
Data:
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Kinasa Retall Privale Limfed

O M UTBI0IUPRIIIRTCABSL 1D

Nates forming part of Ansncial statements s a1 31 Mareh 2024
(& mmounts in ki of F, socepl shane data and s siabed oiharwise]

Tl Mo,
4 Reserves and Surplus ““::Lm"h u.;:;:mh
Retalmed earning
Balance at baeginring of the year 72074
Adpastmant for prod pariod Rems -4 30
Balance at beginning of the yesr 3425
Profa for thea year 534 58 71874
Baiance af the snd of the year 780,93 FFTAL]
31 March
Long-Term Bomowings A "::L""""' As "m
[A] Secured Loans
[l} Debenture (Ron-converiible) ® 3887
[200 Deberiuras of tacs value of R 25,000 sadh)
i) Teren Loans from; #
Banky p2E. 0 BS54
() Unaecured Loans
() Term Loans from: §
BanksNEFC 184 50 8828
Total 24474 | gaT. 7 |

* Pursuant to “Debarture Subsoripbon Agresment detenturs has besn s3und Yo Kamabor Furd | Beough Bs frustes “Wilcon Credenta Trmeeahn Senaces Litiied
an 7 Nowsmbar 2023 nmmmnmnhmmﬁﬂtuwmhnmmm:ha&;nunﬂmmwmhnmwunmﬂ
61,01 DTS- w k! November 33 Cutstandrs) balarcs of debaniune i sacured wih the Fypothacation of nvaniary and eorporste guararkas of Tiks Giobial Frvate
Limitaa, or of the group comanry, Bnd parsonal guarsntes of founde’ drecion of the company. Debermunes neichar doga not have any woing fghta

& Reter note 31
Oher nen-current Nabllities
Aa 8t 31 Masch As 5t 31 March
034 003
Secunty DeposE 18980 51509
Totsl [ITET] 1508
Long-Term Provisions
As ot 31 March As ot 11 March
S nn
Provision for kmployes benefiis
|l Provieon for orabsty b1 .
Total 1w *




¢

Klsana Redall Private Limiied
CIN Not UIEI0IUP20IIPTCAGID
Noles forméng part of Ainsnciul statements as &t 31 March 2024

L8|

1

Short-term bomowing ¥

fIj umsecured Loans

{u) Loan repayabia an demand
] from Barks {owardrall fecililise)

b} Loans and advances from relaied partles”

(€} Term loans
{d) Orthera

[#) Current maturity of long term borrowing

Tatal

o Ratar note 33

* Loan from dirsciors and iheir relainves

Trade Payakiles

Tetal Cutstandng fusd of Mis Enlerpeass and Smad Entaiprised
Total Ciestandng cuss of cedrars ather fan Wice Ererprses and Smad Enterprses

Totsd

An al 31 March An o M March
1024 w0
957 68 *
T 388,76
B5 50 TEIET
B2.12 714
134350 1.466.87
Ay a1 31 March A at 31 March
4 b2
T38.00 n:m.:ﬁ
Bt 42 13 &.?_
473442 20164

Discloaure in respect of (e Bmounls payols io Micro, Smak and Moedium Erfersisss, §1 cafined under the Micra, Smal and Mecium Enorprises Development A2,
2006 has bean mada in tha financal stalements base gon b informeton svaitable wih the Compary:
Prnopal amaurd ord Lhe risnest due therson memaining unpaid to esch suppher o ths erd of

‘wath RLCOUNGng year,
a) Principal amount T¥.00 B3533
&} Inlecmst Tarecn = -
Intaranl paid by e Company in ber of Secacn 16 of the Micro, Smal and Meaum Erampniss - =
Dewniopmang act, 3006, miang-with tha smourt of Ta paymanl made o the suppher beyend tha
EBaporied day dunng tha Yeasr
Imerest dus and payaiia for the Yeor of delay o making paymen| (which have been paid Bl = -
bayend the spporsei diy duing e Vs DU wilout sadng inlenel! speciled uncer e Mo,
Smad and Medium Enleprises Ad, 2008
Tha amouni of inlere sl sccrued Bnd memaining unpaid ot S end of sach scoounting year -
Intnrnal remaining dus ard payatie evea i the scosedng years, uril such dase whan he -
inserest duss s above B0 actually paid io he smal enlempnses
A T30 00 [RT]
Soalng of trade cavable
Am it 31 Marel 2024
= Gutstanding for the tollawing period irom dus dils of payment os 8131 Waroh 2024 Total
Lnbilled duen | Lesnthan fyenr | 1-Tyearn [ 2-3vears | Mors than 3 years
= ] - | = - X 00
A0 ar T4 55 =
Y F— L ]
3 0BT ThA BB = 373047 |
b) A% a8 31 March 2023
Qutsianding lor the following perios from dus cate of payment 4s st 31 March 2023 Toial
Fasosin Unbitied duss | Lean than 1year | 1-Zyaars | 2-3ysars | Mare tharn 3 ysars
" [=EE] i - H — 83803
Ei%r tran MSWE 138514 = - 13386 14
i} Ch B oups - MEW = * = - -
Chagted duss - man MEME = = s - =
Todal 1,018.47 - L 200847 |
Onher Current Llablitles
Az al 31 March As 8t 31 Mareh
024 03
Empicryes payables (noudng rembusement of expentes) 103,43 4057
Stahsory Eahilly 2434 2074
Espensas Payabis 284 1298
Advance from cusiomer 8172 Bo2.18
infmre st moorued bl R dus 314 -
Tedal 10947 LI E]
Short Term Proviabsa
A5 5131 March An at 31 March
1024 w3
Prawvissan tor employes baaefiy
(T} Pronasion for gratuity [+1:3] =
Prowision tof incoma tax 181 80 10671
Totsl 18221 10871
Long-Term Loans and Advances
Al 3 March As at 31 March
Unsecured,
(1 Gacurity Degois TR 05 32837
el 38205 FIET

frtres Q\
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Fianna Retall Private Limfed
O Mo UAB10LP2A2IFTL 185410
Motes forming part of mnancial statemants mn at 31 March 3024

Invenicries

Finisred goods ot Rand
{vertied and valuad by the ranageme)

Tatal

LList of Sundry Dabtors

Trace receivables
{l) Becured. considered good
{11} Unsecured. considerec good
(1) Dbt
Legs: Adowance for doubitul dabes
Taital

Trade recalvabls ageing schaduls ls given

As ot 31 March
2004
5,150.58

A a1 31 March
2023
190640

15088

As at 3 March
24

7Tz

L X i

Az at 31 March
023

28828

ar2.81

108309

wherwe mu mf 31 Maseh 20247
Cutatanding for Fellowing pariod from dus dite of payrneni

Particulars

Less than §
months

& montha o 1 yaar

1=Zynars

I-3ymar

Mo than 3 yearm

Tatal

[ Lin@apuied vado recavabled - Sonudeng

azRor

168 &1

2513

ET2E1

(4] Linaspuied Fade recaivabion - conjadened
dgubifil (Hawng signdfsn nomase n nis)

(i) Ceapuing trade receivatlan - conpdened

fqeod
|rv) Deiprstivd wedle receivables - conadsed

dorttful (H i nchkbke N0k

Dilized Pe Ve

amer

olal

Trude recatvable ageing uchachde l§ glwin Be

Iy i o1 31 Mare

o

Particulars

Leas than §
menifie

i bo 1 yesr

dius dale of paymant

1-3ysarn

I3 ynars

More than 3 years

Tatal

(1) Undisputed race recanvabien - CONI0R

283858

L ]

288

(0} LnGispuied s recabies - Conadensd
Baubifl (Having Sgrfcant ncrease in k)

[m1) Chaputed FRde fechvabion - congsered

qood
[rv) Duprateed irmce necencBigl - CONEded

dgubtl (Hanorg Egrifcant Inoresss minsk)

Lingigd revenus

[T¥E]

Total




Migwns Metall Private LimBed

CiN Ma U GTUPIO22PTC BN D

Notes forming part of financlel statements s ot 31 March 3034
11 Canh and Conh Equivaients

A i 31 March Kb it 31 March
034 0

Casty 1t 23 137 4%
Balances with Banks |

11} Current acoos 505 b |
Fined Denoan:

i Hwinic Fssint of mon man 3 mons bul less tan 12 Morths) me -
Total [EFL] 19877

1% Shortderm Losns b Advances
An a1 31 March An ot 1 March

2024 foikra)
Acvanca [ irmprast o viefl ns?r d
Adyances ks vendon LTER A 248 73
Advance Tax TOS I TCS rmoehaties 2200 3600
TOS Recervable 587 i8S
TCS Fecavabie 032 -
Tatal LY || % | E— ] 7
0 Ceher Current Asseis
An ot 31 March A at 31 March
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Retall Private Limiizd
: UTB1EIUPI02ZPTCIBSN0

s forming part of Anenclal statements an 81 37 March 2024
amounts [nlakhs of P, excepl share data and a8 slaled olherwisa)

13 Property, Planl end Eguipment, and Intangible Assets

Parttculars fAssets COffce Furnisrs & Plant &
sgulpment Fixtures l Weator Viehicte | Computer | o chiery |  TOW
mrylng amount

Balance a8 &t 31 March 2022 - . . - - "
Additions 1838 11607 . | 24 82 12.55 171.60
Disposals -
Balance as a1 1 Apnl 2023 18.36 NEOT . 74 62 12.55 17160
Additiong B5.50 650,04 2478 | 563 Te5.93
Disposzals %
A1 31 March 2034 B3.85 78611 34,76 | 30,25 12,58 957,53
At 31 March 2023 (TET] 116,07 =1 3487 (FEL] 17180
Accumuiated mllliﬂﬂ

Al 31 March 2022 -
A 827 30.05 - 1558 227 5614
Deductions! Adjusimants = -
ALY Aprl 2023 B.27 30.05 . 15.55 2z 514
Agditions 201 2819 Ja2 875 [+F: 5] 43 5T
Deductons/Adusimens -
A1 31 March 2024 17.28 §6.29 FEF] 14.30 .07 104.11
2131 March 2023 B.ar 30.08 . [LET] 237 5814
Hal Block

At 31 March 2023 | 10.08 | B6.03 | 00.00 | 2.07 [ 1028 | 115.48

'\ A1 31 March 2024 | 8,58 | 730,87 | 30.94 | 558 | 548 |  BEIEZ
: 11 Intangible Axzets
[
Parliculars MAsaxels | 3 = Total

Gross Bletk

A1 31 March 2002 - -

A sitiony 2116 21.18 2,116,188

Deductionsidjusiments - -

AL 1 Aprd 2023 2118 71 18 2118198

Agditons - -

Daductionaddiusiments = -

A1 31 March 2034 2118 71.18 2118198

At 31 March 2023 RN 21.18 FRRLRL

rec lationiAdjustments

At 31 March = .

Agditions 5 48 5.48 547,810

Deductiong/Adjustment s

BE 1 Apil 2023 548 548 547 810

Additions 2102 2.02 201 889

ipna/Adjustments

[AL 31 March 2024 7,49 T.AD 740309

AL 31 March 2023 548 5.48 547 810

m?ﬁfh 2023 15,68 15.68 1,568 380

L1 March 2024 1387 13.67 | 1,366,797

Mots 1 Mo proparty, plan ond egwpmant has been reviheed during the year
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Kiaasa Retall Private Limited
CIM No.: L1B101UP2022PTC165410

NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
(Al amounts in lakhs of ¥, except share data and as stated otherwise)

Income

Revenue from Maln Operation:
Sale of goods

Other Incoma

Interest on fixed deposits
Income tax refund
PMRPY benefil
Commissian Income
Mizcollaneous income

Change in Inventary

Balance ai beginning of the year
Balance at end of the year

Purchazes

Purchase of goods

Qther Direct Expensas

Frelght Inward

Employes Banafits Expenses

Salary, wages and allowances
Emplayer's confribution to Funds
Staff welfare

Gralulty

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Taotal

For the year onded 31  For the year ended 31
March 2024 March 2023
§,#£35.36 549888
B,435.36 | 5,495.88 |
For the year anded 31 For the yoar ended 31
March 2024 March 2023
078 -
0.35 -
- 285
12.85 10.65
1.43 0.08
15.51 13.65
For the year onded 31 For the Year ended 31
March 2024 March 2023
1,996.40 1,653.12
5,160.56 1,8686.40
-3,154.16 -443.28
For the Parlod ended For tho Year ended 31
31 March 2024 March 2023
§,227.10 3,479.65
B,227.10 3479.65
For the Perlod endod For the Year ended 31
31 March 2024 March 2023
13.41 28.74
13.11 28.74
For the year endod 31 For the Year ended 31
March 2024 March 2023
73315 50612
15.14 -
15.81 =
11.83 -
776.03] 506.12

ot



27 Financlal Cosis

Bank charges
interest on loans:
Debeantires
Banks
KBFC
Loan processing charges
Total

Depreciation and amartization

Depreciation on plant, property and equipment
Amortization on infangible assets
Total

2% Other Expenses

28.1

Adverlisement expenses
Commission
Rent
CAM chamges
Electricity & DG expenses
Repair & maintenance;

(i) Cthers
Legal & professional fes
Courier charges
Audit fee (refer note 29.1)
Freight
Fees & subscription
Insurancs
Printing & staticnary
Rebate & discount
Securily service charges
House Keeping expenses
Store expenses
Telephone & inlemeal expensas
Travaling & convayance expenses
Rales & laxes
Office expansag
Miscellaneous axpenses

Taotal

Paymaent to auditor

Statutory audit
Reimbursemean ol expense

For the year snded 31 For the Year anded 31
Mareh 2024 March 2023
17.04 48.58
2.00 -
01.68 35.12
4387 -
B.24 -
163.72| 87.70
For the Perlod ended  For the Year ended 31
31 March 2024 March 2023
48 57 56.14
2.02 548
50.58 61.62

For the year ended 31

For the Year ended 31

March 2024 March 2023

B2.87 42.54

317.80 146 54

T47.65 581.78

62.02 8042

7495 147,86

4203 BE.90

BAT T.80

2821 2748

1.30 0,75

41.23 40,41

44 64 1.87

0.89 527

15.47 B.62

- 177

2.80 £.14

213 23.34

7017 771.38

12.05 7.00

43,47 24,73

1.14 017

13.08 irg
21.83 126.23

1,853.57 1,487.30

For the year ended 31 For the Year ended 31

Marech 2024 March 2023

1,30 0.7s

1.30 0.75

[’



Kiaasa Retail Private Limited
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(A8 arnounts W lakhs of £ excepd share dats and as stated oferwise)

1

Datails of Barrawing (Banks/FiaRPiothers)

{F} Tarm lasns from banksnbfc

Dwtails of secunty | guarsntss

Rapaymart, rate of infsrmwsl and other tems

Tatal

Long Taims Bortowing
Secured

=|debenture has been ssusd o Kamation Fund | through its

busiea “Mitcon Credemiia Trusieeship Sendces Limied™ on
Movembar 2003

Debentures has the matunly pened ef 15

T|months ended o February 2025 on &l Fooned il

o EI5% and

repmymble i Forinighty)
inslahirenls af BeETH

e 181 woil Nowembar

3567

Outelandng balancs of debemturs @ secrsd Wl e

Globiad Privale Lirvled, one of B group comyssmy, and personsl

ﬁgiiiﬁ%’?ﬂikﬂr 4T

3a7

27,04

N sacunty

%!uﬁ&i&ii!ﬂtii
3 9,300 wa | 21 Seplambse 2023

Ny SR CLINTY

B4 53

Tewr|Tha direclor of U company (Mr. Amil Chauhan snd . Oy

Prakash) i the co-gvner n Sue loan

FRopayabés in 3 yodrs wilh monthly msialimonts
of Fis 1,26 83T wia 3 November 2023,
Flate of Inderest 16 E}ggﬂnﬁlﬁl

1,04 0.

Tha direcior of ther company (Mr. Ami Chashan and M OmiHeparyable i 3 yedrs wath momthly installments

Prakash) is the c0-gwnor i ithae b

of Fa B9, 03 we f 3 Soeplemter 2027
Rate of interesl 16 00%PA on reducing balancs

478

218 1345

432




Buziness loan | Mo security T..va-z. in 3 yaars with monthly installmenis
. ol He 123,915 welS October 2023,
e iplo g e Rate of inferest: 18 5% PA o reduucing batance 1933 1070 00
|Business laan ﬂzn smcunty |Repaysbin in 3 yeara wih montiy irsalimenis)
SMC Finandal Sendces Py Lid of Ra 2 50,7825 wal 5 Novembar 2023
(Maneywase) Fats of nterest 17.25% PA on neducing 2095 E234 495 1] 42 55
alance
Basmress loan Mo secuily —Eﬂi.:w?iigg
A of Ris 1 8825 wel s Septembsr 2022
[PCIC! Barnk Limitad Rate of Inierest 16.50% PA on mducing 293 Baz| 1z3s 1238 7i5| 1850
alancs
Business laan Busieds toan, The diredier of the company (Me Amit Chachan(Loan & repayable in one yaar wim menihly
: aned B, O Praash) |5 tha co-oemer in the losn. instalment ol As 625000 wael B Decsrbar
A2 uncn Privma | iriiod |Further jem on fixed deposit of Ra 1500 Lakhs has bewn| 2023, 1318 fasd inlerast banring |oan, 5000 | 5000
marknd iowards s loan,
| Businass Inan Bermness 10N, Tha Geocior of the cormpany (Mr. Amil Ghauhan|Loan 3 repayabde in ona year walh ronly|
ard M, Ovn Prakash] b the co-dener 5 B 1o insmiment of Rs6,25000- wel 8 Decmmber
Getgrowth Capital Private Limied Further lien on fixed deposit of Rs. 500 Lakhs has boen marked 2023, It ks fixed irerest basnng fnan. 1762
towaids this koan.
HBusiness ka Bja secumity Repayable in 1 yesrs  wiln  Bicmonihly
|CRED Fi Earvicss Liriied w&m.r.l&:l...-l Hs 416,687/ wel 5 Docermber G349 E5a48 _
Elﬁﬁ:.;;uﬂfﬂbﬂi
HOF G bank limeled (37257) 188 Hi 08
ICIC! Bank Limited (201) 1144 G144
1CICT Bank {312) 023 1073
ICICI Bank Limided (0] Cash Credit tacii 95 77 9577
M..Iu-_h:i!.._r!..d!.:n
.zl._-.u._-:a.-u_ln.__.n!._ﬂ.:n
Creardraft faciiity banik
In m...m_._.-.l.ljﬂ.n S Chamrieat facny Fam of intonost Bh7 848 BST B8
Loan from relaisd parties
T A Lot o ditectors 4a50| 4e50 H03s| 2038
Orm Praksh | nan fom drecions a =R 15841| 158
- - §5.50 B5.50 J6z98| TE2E8
|Barowing from othars 475 134367 158842 CYTR] BHE 2R 68
24474 134368 158042 94T 6887 211668




/ Kiaasa Retall Private Limited

CIN No.: U18101 UP2022PTC165410

Notes forming part of financial statements as at 31 March 2024
(All amounts in lakhs of 2, except share data and as staled atherwise)

30 Earning Per Share

Calculation of EPS
Particulars
2023-24 2022-23
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Net Profit / (Net Loss) After Tax 536.58 228.74
Weighted average Equity shares for basic 1,035,518 160,000
EFS at end of vear

Weighted Average Equity shares for Diluted 1,035,518 160,000
EPS at end of year

Basic earning per share (BEFS) 51.82 142.96
Diluted earning per share (DEPS) 51.62 142.96 |
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a Retail Private Limited
No.: U18101UP2022PTC165410
es forming part of financial statements as at 31 March 2024

1 amounts in ¥, except share data and as slated otherwise)

31 Disclosure In respect of applicability of AS-18 Related Party Disclosuras:
| Name of related parties and nature of relationships

{a) Enterprises that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or
are controlled by, or are under the common control with, the reporting enterprise;

(i) Holding Company MNA

(i) Subsidiary Companies MA

(iii) Fellow Subsidianes NA

(b) Associates and joint ventures of the reporting enterprise and the investing party or
venture in respect of which the reporting enterprise is an associates or a joint venture

{c) Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the reporting

Enterprise that gives them control or significant influence over the enterprise, and relatives of
any such individual-

1. Amit Chauhan
2. Om Prakash

(d) Key management personnel and relatives of such personnel
Key management personnel :

1. Amit Chauhan

2. Om Prakash

(e) Enterprises over which any person described in (c) or (d} is able to exercise significant
influence. (includes the enterprises owned by directors or major sharehclders of the reporting
enterprise and enterprises that have a member of key management in common with the
reporting enterprise) and transactions have been taken place during the year

1. Tiki Global Private Limited
2. Rugs In Style Incorporation (Partnership firm)
3. Bhawna Impex (Partnership Firm}

PN-""'“L (
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Kiaasa Retall Private Limited
CIN No.: U1B101UP2022PTC 165410
Notes forming part of financial statements as at 31 March 2024
(All amounts in ¥, except share data and as stated otherwise)

Disclosure required for employee benefits
Gratuity Plan:

The company operates defined benefit plan for gratuity for its employees.
employee who has completed at least five year of service get a gratuity as per provision

Under the gratuity plan, every

of the gratuity Act.

The following tables summarize the component of Net (Benefit) / expenses recognized In the statement of
profit and loss and the funded status and amount recognized in the balance sheet for the gratuity plan.

a) Economic Assumptions

The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the
accounting date relevant to currency of benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities.

31/03/2024 31/03/2023
i) Discounting Rate 7.25% 7.50%
ii) Future salary Increase 5% 5%
i} Mortality IALM 2012-24] |ALM 2012-24
iv) Expected Rate of return on plan assels 0 0
v) Attrition Rate 10% 10%
b) Demographic Assumption
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
Assumption
i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 B0
iy Mortality Table |ALM 2012-24| 1ALM 2012-24
ii) Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%)
Up to 30 Years 0.28% 0.28%
From 31 to 44 years 0.55% 0.55%
Above 44 years 2.31% 2.31%
C) Disclosures
Change in Benefit Obligation:
Particulars 31/03/2024]  31/03/2023
a) Present value of abligation as at the beginning of the period 4,39 8.15
. ;
b) Interest cost
0.33
c) Past service cost = 051
d) Current service cost .
e) Benefits paid 12‘42_ 4.39
f) Actuarial (gain)/ioss on abligation -0.81 8 ?f;
) Present value of obligation as at the end of period 15-32 -4'39

e ()




ation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation

frc
" Particulars 31/03/2024] __ 31/03/2023
Actuarial (Ganyloss on arising from Change in y -
Demographic Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Financial _0.81 8.76
Assumption _ '
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment - -
Actuarial Gain / loss rec ognized
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a Actuarial aain /(loss) for the period- plan obligation -0.81 -B.76
b} Actuarial (gain)/loss for the period - plan assets - =
c) Total (gain)/loss for the period -0.81 -8.786
The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
. a) Bresent value of obligation as at the end of the period 16.32 4.39
b) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period = =
c) Net asset/(liability)recognized in balance sheet 16.32 4.39
d) Funded status / surplus -16.32 -4.39
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
a) Interest cost 0.33 0.61)
b) Current service cost 12.42 4,39
c) Past service cost il =
dj Expectad return on plan assets - -
e) Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the period -0.81 -8.76
f) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 11.93 -3.76
Reconciliation statement of expense in the statement of profit and loss
Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
C_ a) Present value of obligation as at the end of period 16.32 4.39
= b)  |Presentvalue of obligation as at the beginning of the period 4,39 8.15
c) Benefits paid - -
d) Actual return on plan assets I =
e) Acquisition adjustment - =
f) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 11.93 -3.76
Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet
Particulars _ 31/03/2024] 310312023
a) Opening liability 230 X
b) Expenses as above y 1‘93 3‘
c) __ |Benefits paid : -3.76
d Clos ili - '
) ing liability 16.32 4.30
‘:c-llaj;-
Sl
L&
= [ Punjaly Bogh i
% : Exth. i p ML'
Q\N. Delni- ki &::;/




il private Limited
/7 ?ﬁ? 101UP2022PTC165410
(orming part of financial statoments as at 31 March 2024
fis 10 e in €, excent share data and as stated olherwise)
A Ratlo

3 Ratio Analysis
a. Current Ratlo= Current assets divided by Current Llabilitles

Anat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2021
Cumeni Assels 8,294 5,550
current Liabilties (excluding bormowing repayable cn demand) 5116 3,107
Ratio 1.62 1.79
%, change from previous yoar [ 0% =)
Reason for change maore than 25% : Not Applicable
b. Dbt equity ratio= total debt divided by total sha reholder's ‘s equity
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
“Total debt (Including currant maturity and overdraft faciity) 1,568.42 2,117
Total equity 1.210.83 278.74
Ratio 1.31 7.59
% change from previous year [ -83%] |
Reason for changa more than 25% : infused the capital by Issue of eguity shares
c. Debt service coverage ratios earnings avallable for debt services divided by
total interest and principal repaymants
. Vearended  Yearended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Net profitjicss) after tax £36.58 228.74
Add: Mon cash operating expenses and finance cosl
Depreciation and other nan cash cperating expenses 50.58 61.62
Finance costs (interest on borawing) 163,72 87.70
Earnings available for debt servlce 750.89 378.08
[nferest on barmowings 1683.72 87.70
Frincipal repayments 528
Total Interest and principal repayments 692 BE
Ratlo 1.08 4.3
[ 75%] 1

&, ghange from previous year
Reason for change more than 26% & borrowlng is increased during the year to enhance the business

d. Return on equity ratiol return on investment ratio= Net profit after tax divided
by Average shareholder's equity

Year ended Yoar endad
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Mt profit{oss) afier fax 537 229
Average shareholders's equity {exciuding non- cantroliing imerests) 745 279
Ratio 0.72 0.82
8, change from previous year . -12%] |
Reason for change mare than 25% : not applleable
c’ g. Invantory turnover retio= Mot salas divided by Bverage Inventary
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Cost of goods sold 5,086 3,065
Average invenlary 3,573 1,604
Ratlo u_‘;n 0.65
%, change from previous year HA HA

Reasen for change mora than 25% : Not applicable
1. Trade recelvables turnover ratlo= Net aales divided by average trade recalvablos

Yoar onded Yoar ondaed
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Bale of goods

g:nﬁe trade receivables ?;g‘; ::gﬂﬂ
4,

%% ehange from provious yoar [ 14;:“ - |

Reason for change more then 28%; more effective realizatlon and Increasing total furnover

s




g. Trade Payables turnover ratio= Net Purchases divided by avarago trade Payables

Yoar andad Yoar andad
11 March 2024 31 March 2023

et purchoses and direcl expansas A,240 3508
Average trade Payable 3,380 1013
Ratio 244 146
%, change from previaus year [ -30%]

Reason for change more than 25%: Not applcable
h. Net caplital turnover ratio= Net sales divided by working capltal

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Sale of services (nel) 8,435 5 409
Working Capital 3,178 2443
Ratio 265 2.25
&, change from previous year L 8% 1

Reason for change more than 25%:

i. Mot profit turnover ratio= Net profit after tax divided by Het sales

¥ear ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Met profitiloss) after tax 536 .58 228.74
Sale of goods 8,435 5,450
Ratlo 8.26% 4.16%

. %, change from previous year C ! il
Reason for change more than 26% : not applicable

|. Return on Capital employed = Earnings befors Interest and taxes(EBIT) divided by Capital Employed

Yearanded  Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

{Lass)profit befone tax 536,58 228.74
Add: finance Cosls 163,72 87.70
Earnings before interest and tax (EBIT) T00.31 3E.44
Tanpgibie Net warlh (total gasate- total lablties- Intangltle assets) 1,210,983 278.74
Tolal debts 1,588.42 2.116.66
Capital Employed 2,799.28 _2,395.40
Ratio 0.25 0.13
% change from provious year 28%] 1

Reason for change more than 28%: Increasing share capital
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part af finzrcial siaternenis as at 31 March 2024
cept share data and as staled oiharwise)

; in®, ex
i l""’"diddlllnul disclosurs

Lo vance to Direch alated partiss;
Armount of loan or advance In ihe Percenlage to the lolal Leans and
nature of loan outstanding Adwyarices in the nature of loans
Type ¢l Bomowers Relsled parties naluss WO STy
Rarpayable on &y ferms o Repayabie on ] whthout ’P'“”’.“"“ any
damand pariod of dermand THIMAOF PO of
s i Tepayment
MIL
| | I | I

Relatignship with Struck off Companles:
Mo iransaction Nas been made with the company siricking off under section 245 of The Companles Act, 2013 ar saclion 500 of
Companies Acl, 1856,
Compllanee with number of layers of companies
\Where the company has complied with tha number of fayers prescrived undar clause {47) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
{Restrictien on number of Layers) Aules, 2017, Mo layers of campanles hias baen psiablished beyond the limd prescrbed as per
above said section { rules, As there |s no holding or subsidiary of the Campany
Cratalls In respect of LY wed fund ara premiu Il be 1 ct

Transachons whers an entity has provides any
advance, laan, of Invested funds 1o any olher

person (s) or entity entlties, Incluing foreign Mo such fransaction taken piace during 1he year
eniies,

Transaclions whers an antity has received any

tund fram any person(s) or enfity! entities, o such fransaction taken place during the year
inchuding foreign emity

Undiscigsed Incorme ;
Thera ts mo such income which fas not been disglosed In the boaks of accountd. Mg such Income is 1s surendered or disclosed 83
income during ihe yesr In the lax assaszments under Income Tax Ad, $81.

Detalie of Crypto Currency o Wirtual Gymenty
Prafit or loss en iransactions Imvolving Crypeos
curmancy or Virual Currency

armount of cumanoy held 83 51 the reporing date ML Ko transaction during the year

MiL Mo transaction during the yaar

daposits or advances fram any persan for ihea ]
pupese of trading or investing in Crypio Cumancy f NiL Ko transaction during Mg year
virlual cumency

Degglis of Bepaml Proparty held ) ;
Ho pracesding has been iniliatad of pending against the company fer holding any benami propery under the Banami Trensactions
{Prohinition) Act, 1988 and riles mada thereunder as & 31 March 2024,

I aulie
Me bank ar FI has daciened the comparny as ~wilful defautier,

charges or satistaction with Rep|strar of Compart|as:
All applicabie cages whers registration of charges of satisfaction is required with Reglstrar of Companies have besn dona. Mo
registration or salisfaction is pending &t and of 31 March 2024
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K U18101UP2022P TCTB5410
ﬁgwﬂ tarming part of financial statemonts as at 31 March 2024
Al ampunits in ¥, excepl share data and as stated olhenviza)

additional Information pursuant to the provislona of paragraph 6 of general Instructions of Schedule 1l the He
37 agtafor preplrntjo-n of Statement of Profit & Loss are as under o M. Campunton Act,
Operating leases as [esses;
The Company has enlefed Into canceliabie lease agreement for office premises with various parfies Lease rental r

acognized in
Gtatement of Profit and Loss is R 747,64 Lakhs (31 March 2023 Rs 581.78 Lakhs) undet *Rent cognized in the

al

petall of foreign transaction:
Fareign payment in Rs. NIl (PY - Rs. Nil)
Eereign receipt in Rs, Nil (FY - Rs. Nil)

g Other Matters

i The Company has nat entered into any derivative instrument during the year. The Company doas not have any fareign CUTBASY BXpOIUTES
towards receivables, payables or any other derivative instrumenl that have not been hedged

®) In respect of amounts as mentioned under Section 125 of the Companies Ach, 2013, there ware o dues required to be creditad 1o the
Investor Education and Pretection Fund for the y=ar ended 31 March 2024,

in the apinion af tha Board of Direclors, 8]l current assets and fong term oans & advances, appearing In the balance sheet as at 31 March

©) 2024 have a valus on realization, in the ordinary course of the Campany’s business, al least equal o (ne amount at which they are stated in
the financial statemanis In the apinion of the beard of directors, no provision i required (o ba mede agsinst the recoverability of these
balencas.

35 Regrouped | reclassification of previous year figures: ) :
Previous year figures have been regrouped / raclassifad, Where necessary. to confirm io this year's ciassifieation. This does not impact ihe
recognition and maasuremen principies follewed for preparation ol financial staterments.

. Retermed to our repor of even date attached

Faor and on behall of For and cn behall of the Board of Directors

Dharam Tane]s Assoclates Kizasa Retail Private Limited
{Charered Accountants) ; 2 'h.
Firm Regn. Ho.; 0035634 B“' P""M 2
\lm i
Varun Taneja Om Prakash A n
{Pariner) Direckar Direcio
M.Mo. 095325 finlly] eG4 2833) (DM 0as4263)

Placa: Ghaziabiad Place: Ghazabad

Place: Mew Defi
Date Datet

Drati 05/08/2024
UDl 24005325BKATCERI04
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Kiaasa Retail Private Limited

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024 and Statement
profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024,

of

4.  OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY

The company was incorporated as a limited liability company by the name of Kiaasa Retail Private
Limited on 20 July 2022 having CIN as U18101UP2022PTC165410. The company is engaged in
the business of Manufacture, resell, trade, export, import, sell in wholesale andretail of fashion
accessories, garments, footwear, leather goods, wearing apparel and dressmaterials, also as
traders, fabricators, manufacturers, exporters and importers of all kindsof clothing, readymade
garments, jewellery footwear, hand bags, beauty products and allaccessories related to fashion &

lifestyle products.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in

these financial statements.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared and presented on an accrual basis of accounting and

comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 Read
with rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent
applicable. The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees and in rounded off to LAKHS.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 have been prepared as per the

requirements of Schedule |11 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A, Going Concern

These financial statements are being prepared on a going concermn basis, that is the assets and
liabilities are recorded on the basis that the Company will be able to use or realise its assets
and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

B. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles in India (GAAP) require management lo make estimates and ass umptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the
date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the year. Differences
between actual results and eslimates are recognised in the year in which the results are known
or materialised and, if material, their effects are disclosed in notes to financial statements.
!Exampres of such estimates are estimated useful life of assets, provision for doubtful debts

mcome‘tm‘:as. future cbligations under employee retirement benefit plans, classification uf
as5s etsﬂ_labllitias as current or non-current, etc. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Any revision to accounting estimates Is recognised prospectively in current and future periods. ‘

Page 1 of 7




i policies and Notes to financial statements of
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current-non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assels
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(a) it is expected to be realised in. or is Intended for sale or consumption in, the Company's
normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged of used to seftle a
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial
classified as non-current.

assets. All other assets aré

Liabilities

(; A ligbility is classified as current
(a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's norma

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is due to be seitled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

{d) the Company does not have an unceonditional right to defer setilement of the [iability for at

least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the

counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its

classification.
Current liabilities
are classified as nan-cument.

when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
| operating cycle;

include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities

Operating cycle
Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
h equivalents. The Company has ascertained its operating cycle

realisation in cash or cas
being within 12 maonths for the purpose of classification of assets and liabilities as current and

non-current.

c" D. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost of acguisition less accumulated
depreciation, and accumulated Impairment loss, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price, Including import duties and other non-refundable
taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use; any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase

price.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of property, plant and equipment are added to its
book value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its

previously assessed standard of performance.

Page 2 of 7
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A property, plant and equipment is eliminated from the financial statements on disposal or
when no further benefit is expected from its use and disposal.

Losses arising from retirement or gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and
equipment which are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
E. Depreciation

The useful life prescribed in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 have been
considered to calculate the revised depreciation rates. If the management's estimate of the
useful life of a property, plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the
remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid
schedule, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management's estimate of the
useful life/remaining useful life. Depreciation is accordingly provided at the rates calculated on
the basis of useful life prescribed in Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 and
assels are depreciated over its useful life after considering 5% of cost of assels as scrap

value:

MNature of Assets Useful Life (Years) ]

f Computer 3
Electric Equipment 10 |

Furniture & fixtures 10

Office Equipment 5

Plant & Machinery 13

| Lease improvement 10
Vehicles 8 |

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis I.e. from the date on which asset is ready for use.

F. Operating leases
Assets acquired under leases other than finance leases are classified as operating leases.

The total lease rentals (including scheduled rental increases) in respect of an assel taken on
operating lease are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis over
the lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of

C the benefit.

G. Inventory:
Inventory comprises of traded goods and is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost

of inventories comprises all the cost of purchases inclusive of custom duty, non-recoverable
taxes and other incidental expenses incurred in bringing such inventories to their present
location and condifion. Cost is being determined on FIFO basis. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the crdinary course of hbusiness, less estimated costs to make the

sales,

H. Impairment
The carrying values of all assels are reviewed at each reporting date to determine If there is

an indication of any impairment. If any indication exists, the assel's recoverable amount is
estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated

Page 3 of 7
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at each reporting date. An impairment loss Is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset or ils cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount and is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only
to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

Sale of goods are recognized, net of returns and trade discounts on transfer of title and risk
and rewards of ownership to the buyers.

Other Services f
(i) Other services fee is recognized on basis of the services rendered and as per the terms O

the agreement.

(ii) Revenue from rental income from lease/sub-lease of asset is recognised on accrual basis
as per the contracted terms.

(iii) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the interest rate applicable.

The amount recognised as revenue is exclusive of tax and net of returns.

J, Employee benefits

a) Short term employee benefits , .
All employee benefits payable / available within twelve months of rendering the service are

classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus efc.,
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders

the related service.

b) Post employment benefits

Defined contribution fund

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
specified contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts.
The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to
Government administered provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The
Company's contribution is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during
the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined benefit plan

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering
gligible employees. The plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount based on
the respeclive employee's salary and the tenure of emplo l._Vesting occurs upon

Pape 4 of 7
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completion of five years of service,

Actuarial valuation

The liability in respect of gratuity is accrued in the books of account on the basis of actuarial
valuation carried out by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which
recognises each year of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement
and measure each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at
the present value of estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the
present value of obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on
Government securities as at the Balance Sheet date, having maturity periods approximating to
the terms of related obligations. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Gains or losses on the curtailment or setilement of any defined
benefit plan are recognised when the curtailment or seftlement occurs.

Other long term employee benefits

Compensated absences
The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated absences

and ufilise it in future service periods or receive cash mmpensatian_ on termination of
employment. Since the compensaled absences do not fall due whally w_lthm twelve months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service and are also n:?t
expected to be utilized wholly within twelve months after the end of such pem._'.ud. !he benefit is
classified as a long-term employee benefit. The Company records an ol:fllgatlun Tor such
compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the Services t?at increase
this entittement. The obligation is measured on the basis of independent actuarial "u"El!.lEltan
using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

income taxes

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in

accordance with the income-tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the period).
Income-tax expense is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss except that tax expense
related to items recognised directly in reserves is also recognised in those reserves.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid o (recovered from) the taxation
authorities, using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax is recognised in respect
of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The
deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is
reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-
up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be

realised.
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Earnings/ (loss) per share

sic
::ﬁbm‘ﬁ'{:r‘?:f g:"j:i P:I: :hire are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
etsianding dusting the rehoiders by the weighted average number of equity shares
- g the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding
] ? | e Y?Hr are ad!usted for events of bonus issue and share split. For the purpose of
:a Culat :9 diluted earnings/ (loss) per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
quity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year
are adj‘usfed_ for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the result would
gl gntl_-dﬂuiwe, The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed to be converted as of the
beginning of the period, unless they have been issued al a later date.

Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance cheet date. The provisions
are measured on an undiscounied basis.

Contingencies
Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigation, assessment, fines,
penalties, etc. are recognised when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the

amount can be estimated reliably.

Investments
Investments are classified into non-current investments and current investments based on

intent of the management at the time of making the investment. Investments which are
intended to be held for more than one year are classified as non-current investments and those
which are intended to be held for less than one year are classified as curent investments.
Long-term investments are valued at cosl unless there is diminution, other than temporary, in
their value. Diminution is considered other than temporary based on the criteria that include the
extent to which cost exceeds the market value, the duration of the market decline and the
financial health of specific projects for the issuer. Diminution In value of non-current
investments when considered to be other than temporary is fully provided for and reflected as a
provision for diminution in investment, Current investments are valued at lower of cost and
market value. However, there is no investment in equity instruments made by the company.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present
obligation whose amount cannot be estimated reliably. Conlingent liabilities do not warrant
provisions, but are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However,
contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an Inflow of
economic benefits will arise, the asset and relaled income are recognised in the period in which

the change occurs.
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P. Cash and cash equivalents

_Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and
[ in hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less. Bank
overdraft also considered part of cash and cash equivalents

Q. Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby, profit before tax is adjusted for the
Effect? of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses
associated with the investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

R. Borrowings and Borrowing costs

Borrowings are recognised initially al fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated al amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest rate method. Borrowings are classified as
current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
. liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or praduction of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added 1o the cost of those assets, until such time as the assels are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending t‘hair
expendilure on gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss in the peried in
which they are incurred.

Referred to our reporl of even date attached

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Dharam Taneja Associates Kiaasa Retail Private Limited

C {Chartered Accountants)
Firm Regn. No.: D?SEESN 9‘-‘, l._

—

g

Om Prakash Amit a
(Partner) Director Director ?
M.No. 085325 (DIN 06942833) (DIN 06942831)
Place: New Delhi Place: Ghaziabad Place: Ghaziabad
Date:05/08/2024 Date: Date:

UDIN :24085325BKATCEGS04

Page 7 of 7




KIAASA

Ethnic Women's Wear .‘f_,- =

LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS

SO 03/2024

SR NAME OF THE NUMBER OF NOMINAL TOTAL VALUE |
NO. | SHAREHOLDER SHARES VALUE PER
SHARE

1 AMIT CHAUHAN 21,62,500 10 2,16,25,000
2 OM PRAKASH 22,45,000 10 2,24,50,000
3. BINOD KUMAR RANJAN 10,000 10 1,00,000
4 KAMLESH DIXIT 82,500 10 8,25,000

TOTAL 45,00,000

For KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED

O frer®
( -
AMIT CHAUHAN:\ OM PRAKASH
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 06942831 DIN: 06942833
C-104, ADITYA GARDEN CITY, FLAT NO.K-10 1, ADITYA URBAN CASA,
SECTOR-6 VASUNDHARA, GZB-201012 SECTOR-78, NOIDA, GAUTAM BUDDHA

NAGAR, UTTAR PRADESH-201301

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 05/09/2024

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.

0 137,55 GT zad, Indus:-al Arec, Lal Kuan, Ghaziabad - 20°202 (UR) © Kiaase&k'aasareail.co~ © liaaza.czm

Proudly Operating 100+ Stores In 40+ Citles Pan Indla
CIN NO U18101UP2022PTC165410. MOBILE NO:- 09810244570




KIAASA

ETHNIC WEAR

List of Directors as on 31st March, 2024

S. No. Name Designation
1 Om Prakash Director
2. Director
Amit Chauhan

For Kiaasa Retail Private Limited

For KIAASA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED TR CANSA RETAIL PRIVATE LIMITED
9,_ (i:w“ ""_5:‘
=T Direclor Director
- Om Prakash Amit Chauhan
Managing Director Whole-time Director
DIN:6942833 DIN:06942831
Add:C-104, Aditya Garden City, Sector-6, Flat No-K-101, Aditya Urban casa,
Vasundhara, Gzb-201012 Sector-78, Noida, Gautam Buddha

Nagar, Uttar Pradesh-201301

Place: Ghaziabad
Date:05/09/2024

KIAASA RETAIL PVT. LTD.

© 1/37,8.8 GT Road, Industrial Areq, Lal Kuan, Ghaziabad - 201002 (UP) © Kiaasa@kiaasaretail.com ® kiaaso.com

Proudly Operating 100+ Stores in 60+ Cities Pan India
CIN NO U18101UP2022PTC165410 Mob No.: 09319090609




